
 
 

May 17, 2024 

 

BY EMAIL 

Mindel De La Torre 

8255 Greensboro Drive, Suite 101 

McLean, VA 22102 

mdelatorre@omnispace.com  

 

Re:   GN Docket No. 23-65; IB Docket No. 22-271; ELS File Nos. 0661-EX-ST-2024 

 

Dear Mindel: 

 

I am writing to follow up on our multiple requests to coordinate operations over the past 

six months.  We are surprised by Omnispace’s unwillingness to respond to our requests.  Could 

you please let us know if Omnispace’s position is that as a licensee of Papua New Guinea, it is not 

required to follow ITU or FCC requirements to coordinate in good faith?  As Omnispace stated, 

“The FCC does not tolerate failures to coordinate with potentially affected operators.” 

 

SpaceX is also extremely concerned about statements Omnispace made to reporters that it 

has “empirical evidence” of interference from SpaceX.1  While SpaceX is ready to evaluate your 

claim, it appears that Omnispace has not made this empirical evidence available.  In addition to 

commencing coordination with us, could Omnispace please place its empirical evidence of 

interference on the public FCC record so that Commission staff and SpaceX can better understand 

Omnispace’s claim?  Omnispace also told reporters that the interference was “to the degree that 

services cannot be provided.”   Could Omnispace also place on the public record evidence of its 

actual service and service interruption?  SpaceX has been unable to find any evidence that 

Omnispace provides service to date. 

 

SpaceX remains ready to commence coordination as soon as we hear from you.  Consistent 

with Commission disclosure rules, we will file this correspondence in the FCC record. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

/s/ David Goldman 

 

David Goldman 

Vice President, Satellite Policy 

 

SPACE EXPLORATION TECHNOLOGIES CORP. 

1155 F Street, NW 

Suite 475 

Washington, DC  20004 

Tel:  202-649-2641 

Email:  David.Goldman@spacex.com 

 

                                                 
1  See, e.g., Jeff Foust, Omnispace reports interference from Starlink direct-to-device payloads, SpaceNews (May 

17, 2024). 
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cc: Merissa Velez (FCC) 

Jennifer Gilsenan (FCC) 

Julie Kearney (FCC) 

Whitney Lohmeyer (FCC) 

Ira Keltz (FCC) 

Ram Viswanathan (Omnispace) 

Amit Saluja  (Omnispace) 

John Zukoski (Omnispace)  

Jeff Snyder (Omnispace) 

Jameson Dempsey (SpaceX) 

Jayson Cohen (SpaceX) 

Shea Boyd (SpaceX) 

William Wiltshire (HWG) 


